Terrebonne Domestic Water District
May 12th , 2020

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the council are asked to fill out a
form stating the subject and the member's address. The speaker will be given 5 minutes to
speak.

Minutes of Last Meeting: Approval of prior meeting minutes as presented by the secretary.

Treasurer’s Report: Financials and Checks Written as presented by the treasurer.

Chairman's Report: The chairman has nothing to report at this time.

Water Manager Report: Presented by the District Manager.

Business to Discuss:

Budget 2020-2021.

Update on customer payments to the District.
COVID-19.

Newsletter.

PN

Next Regular Board Meeting:
Meeting adjourned:




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Public Board Meeting
April 14th , 2020

Note: Due to the current state lock down this meeting was conducted
via Zoom for all board members and the public.

The regular TDWD Meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm on April 14th, 2020 with 4 directors
present- Jim Wilhelm, Gerry Soto, Art Tassie, and Dustin Hewitt. Also present was District
Manager Dan Bruce. Eric Fisher would attend for a short period from 6:45 until being called
away at 6:50 pm.

Agenda: Dustin presented the agenda for the meeting. (see agenda).

Minutes: Minutes for the March 10th public board meeting and the minutes from the March 17th
2020 Emergency Public meeting were reviewed by the board. (see minutes). Jim made a
motion that the board accept the minutes as presented, seconded by Gerry. All in favor, motion
passed.

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by Gerry and the board, (see
report).

Jim made a motion that the board accept the financial report and the checks as presented,
seconded by Gerry. All in favor, motion passed. Jim noted that the district now had about
$911,000 in funds.

Chairman’s: Report: Chairman has nothing to report at this time.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report)

Dan reviewed the work that will need to be done on the district generator. Dan feels the
generator is one of the most important pieces of equipment we have and he will be scheduling a
more regular maintenance program.

Dan reported that he is having to do some work from home but that both he and Dave are
working full shifts.

Business Discussed: Jim made a motion that the district move forward with paying off one of
our loans in June. The amount of the loan is about $400,000, second by Art. All in favour,
motion passed. Jerry noted her concern that making any further extra loan payments could




affect our ability to financially cover unexpected problems. Dustin acknowledged her concern
but noted that any further planned payments could be halted.

Jim presented each board member with a budget projecting form for our 2020/21 budget (see
form). Jim reviewed our budget procedures for the coming year and asked that each member
make their own projection so that they can be reviewed at our next meeting. Jim asked that any
questions concerning this form be first directed to him so that Dan is not inundated with
guestions.

On questioning from Dustin, Dan noted that there have been no problems with our changes in
late charges but that he felt there are several customers that will be in trouble when the rules
are enforced.

Art requested that the board have a work session to discuss what the district is doing. Dustin
noted that this is not a good time to be having public meetings.

The board agreed to delay submitting our amended budget until June.

The board reviewed the standing on the lot we have for sale. There has been no action on the
lot and we will be sitting tight until the marked changes.

Art questioned our actions on the wells in our district. Dustin noted that the district will not be
moving on any items except regular business of the district at this time.

The board members were advised to look for members of the public that could be on our budget
committee. The best case scenario would be one public member for each board member.

Gerry requested that the district purchase a new flag as our current one is warn. Dan will be
making the purchase.

Next Regular Board Meeting: May 12th, 2020 @ 6:30pm @ Terrebonne Fire Station or Zoom
meeting if needed.

Meeting Adjourned: 7:31 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm




Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended April 30, 2020

Prepared on

May 12, 2020

For management use only




Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet




Profit and Loss

Total
INCOME
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 869.71
Total 40500 Investments 869.71
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 24,051.38
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,852.10
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 26,903.48
Total Income 27,773.19
GROSS PROFIT 27,773.19
EXPENSES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 8,313.99
61030 Payroll Taxes 711.02
61040 Employee Health ins 930.72
61070 Employee Retirement 300.00
61080 Workers Comp 241.68
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 10,497.41
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 1,552.04
Total 62010 Utilities 1,552.04
62020 Operating Supplies 21.95
62030 Testing expense 128.00
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 207.20
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 72.25
62072 Property Insurance 622.00
Total 62070 Insurance 694.25
62080 Bookkeeping 703.50
62140 Auditing 495.00
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 18.71
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 610.96
Total 62160 Bank Charges 629.67
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 441.64
62230 Refund 336.95
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 5,210.20
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 7,063.68
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 7,063.68
Total Expenses 22,771.29




Total
NET OPERATING INCOME 5,001.90

NET INCOME © $5,001.90




Balance Sheet

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10100 Bank-4506 15,975.67
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 26,579.28
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 572,790.38
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 291,708.46
Total 10500 LGIP Investments 864,498.84
Total Bank Accounts 907,053.79
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable 24.,881.25
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 7,530.77
Total Other Current Assets 38,863.07
Total Current Assets 945,916.86
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 86,278.18
15100 Water System 3,538,014.43
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15900 Accumulated Depreciation -1,224,489.38
Total Fixed Assets 2,515,668.23
TOTAL ASSETS $3,461,585.09

—
—————————————— - -

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 Accounts Payable 1,812.36
Total Accounts Payable 1,812.36
Credit Cards
21000 Credit Card-First National -147.04
Total Credit Cards -147.04
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities 0.00
Federal Unemployment (940) 84.00
OR Employment Taxes 86.22
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 8.27
Total 24000 Payroll Liabilities 178.49

24300 Payroll payable 1,848.76




Total

25000 Customer deposits payable 29,450.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 31,477.25
Total Current Liabilities 33,142.57
Long-Term Liabilities
27000 N/P - USDA/RD 423,617.67
27100 N/P-UDA/Flexlease 400,000.00
Total Long-Term Liabilities 823,617.67
Total Liabilities 856,760.24
Equity
32000 Retained Earnings S 312,171.10
32500 Debt Service fund bal 105,905.63
32600 SDC Revenues 51,331.00
33000 Retained Earnings M 1,735,214.52
Net Income 400,202.60
Total Equity 2,604,824.85

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $3,461 585.09




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

BUDGET VS. ACTUALS: FY_2019_2020 - FY20 P&L
July 2019 - June 2020

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 10,943.33 14,500.00 -3,556.67 7547 %
Total 40500 Investments 10,943.33 14,500.00 -3,556.67 75.47 %
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 332,804.69 435,000.00 -102,195.31 76.51 %
41200 Service Fees 3,954.75 6,000.00 -2,045.25 65.91 %
41300 Backflow Fees 5,310.00 4,500.00 810.00 118.00 %
41400 Deposit Fees 5,500.00 -5,500.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 27,936.29 35,460.00 -7,523.71 78.78 %
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 370,005.73 486,460.00 -116,454.27 76.06 %
Total Income $380,949.06 $500,960.00 $-120,010.94 76.04 %
GROSS PROFIT $380,949.06 $500,960.00 $-120,010.94 76.04 %
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 92,433.46 100,500.00 -8,066.54 91.97 %
61030 Payroll Taxes 7,804.28 8,800.00 -995.72 88.69 %
61040 Employee Health ins 9,391.06 12,000.00 -2,608.94 78.26 %
61060 Employee Benefits 1,000.00 -1,000.00
61070 Employee Retirement 3,300.00 3,000.00 300.00 110.00 %
61080 Workers Comp 2,416.80 2,500.00 -83.20 96.67 %
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 115,345.60 127,800.00 -12,454.40 90.25 %
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 24,454.88 30,000.00 -5,545.12 81.52 %
62012 Utilities - Other 745.90 1,000.00 -254.10 74.59 %
Total 62010 Utilities 25,200.78 31,000.00 -5,799.22 81.29%
62020 Operating Supplies 1,509.74 5,500.00 -3,990.26 27.45%
62024 Repair and Maintenance 364.76 364.76
Total 62020 Operating Supplies 1,874.50 5,500.00 -3,625.50 34.08 %
62030 Testing expense 2,759.86 2,500.00 259.86 110.39 %
62040 Office Supplies 1,558.26 2,200.00 -641.74 70.83 %
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 2,475.95 3,500.00 -1,024.05 70.74 %
62060 Legal 3,088.50 4,000.00 -911.50 77.21 %
62070 Insurance 7,500.00 -7,500.00
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 205.50 205.50
62072 Property Insurance 5,948.02 5,948.02
Total 62070 Insurance 6,153.52 7,500.00 -1,346.48 82.05 %
62080 Bookkeeping 7,137.20 9,000.00 -1,862.80 79.30 %
62090 Directors Fees 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 100.00 %
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 1,330.55 800.00 530.55 166.32 %

Accrual Basis Tuesday, May 12, 2020 02:32 PM GMT-07:00

1/2



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

BUDGET VS. ACTUALS: FY_2019_2020 - FY20 P&L
July 2019 - June 2020

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
62110 Education 500.00 -500.00
62114 Travel 1,882.54 1,500.00 382.54 125.50 %
62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting 1,035.00 900.00 135.00 115.00 %
Total 62110 Education 2,917.54 2,900.00 17.54 100.60 %
62120 Contract Labor 1,000.00 -1,000.00
62130 Flexlease Svc Fee 950.00 1,200.00 -250.00 7917 %
62140 Auditing 630.00 13,000.00 -12,370.00 4.85%
62150 Backflow Expense 5,647.50 4.500.00 1,147.50 125.50 %
62160 Bank Charges 4,500.00 -4,500.00
62161 Bank Service Fees 813.52 813.52
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 3,706.17 3,706.17
Total 62160 Bank Charges 4,519.69 4,500.00 19.69 100.44 %
62170 Billing support 2,609.44 2,000.00 609.44 130.47 %
62180 Computer Software 99.99 500.00 -400.01 20.00 %
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 1,879.70 1,500.00 379.70 125.31 %
62200 Fuel 1,301.47 2,500.00 -1,198.53 52.06 %
62210 Printing and Copying 1,069.27 1,069.27
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 4.592.72 5,000.00 -407.28 91.85 %
62230 Refund 1,353.73 1,500.00 -146.27 90.25 %
62240 HR Services 15.00 2,000.00 -1,985.00 0.75 %
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 80,365.17 109,300.00 -28,934.83 73.53 %
68001 Business Expenses Other 11.90 11.90
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 30,282.67 200,000.00 -169,717.33 15.14 %
70500 Water Rights 5,000.00 -5,000.00
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 30,282.67 205,000.00 -174,717.33 14.77 %
80000 Interest Expense 17,858.04 88,014.00 -70,155.96 20.29 %
Payroll Expenses
Company Contributions
Health Insurance 972.65 972.65
Total Company Contributions 972.65 972.65
Total Payroll Expenses 972.65 972.65
Total Expenses $244,836.03 $530,114.00 $ -285,277.97 46.19 %
NET OPERATING INCOME $136,113.03 $-29,154.00 $165,267.03 -466.88 %
Other Income
90300 Gain (Loss) on Sale 256,993.00 256,993.00
Total Other Income $256,993.00 $0.00 $256,993.00 0.00%
NET OTHER INCOME $256,993.00 $0.00 $256,993.00 0.00%
NET INCOME $393,106.03 $-29,154.00 $422,260.03 -1,348.38 %
Accrual Basis Tuesday, May 12, 2020 02:32 PM GMT-07:00 2/2




Terrebonne Domestic Water District
PROFIT AND LOSS YTD COMPARISON

April 2020

APR 2020 JUL 2019 - APR 2020 (YTD)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 869.71 10,943.33
Total 40500 Investments 869.71 10,943.33
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 24,051.38 329,351.74
41200 Service Fees 0.00 3,954.75
41300 Backflow Fees 5,310.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,852.10 27,936.29
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 26,903.48 366,552.78
Total Income $27,773.19 $377,496.11
GROSS PROFIT $27,773.19 $377,496.11
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 8,313.99 84,119.47
61030 Payroll Taxes 711.02 7,126.29
61040 Employee Health ins 930.72 9,391.06
61070 Employee Retirement 300.00 3,000.00
61080 Workers Comp 241.68 2,416.80
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 10,497.41 106,053.62
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 1,552.04 24,454.88
62012 Utilities - Other 745.90
Total 62010 Utilities 1,552.04 25,200.78
62020 Operating Supplies 21.95 1,509.74
62024 Repair and Maintenance 364.76
Total 62020 Operating Supplies 21.95 1,874.50
62030 Testing expense 128.00 2,759.86
62040 Office Supplies 1,558.26
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 207.20 2,475.95
62060 Legal 3,088.50
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 7225 205.50
62072 Property Insurance 622.00 5,948.02
Total 62070 Insurance 694.25 6,153.52
62080 Bookkeeping 703.50 7,137.20
62090 Directors Fees 1,200.00
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 1,330.55
62110 Education
62114 Travel 1,882.54

Accrual Basis Tuesday, May 12, 2020 02:35 PM GMT-07:00

/2



Terrebonne Domestic Water District
PROFIT AND LOSS YTD COMPARISON

April 2020

TOTAL
APR 2020 JUL 2019 - APR 2020 (YTD)
62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting 1,0385.00
Total 62110 Education 2,917.54
62130 Flexlease Svc Fee 950.00
62140 Auditing 495.00 630.00
62150 Backflow Expense 5,647.50
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 18.71 813.562
62182 Merchant Services Proc Fee 610.96 3,458.53
Total 62160 Bank Charges 629.67 4,272.05
62170 Billing support 2,572.19
62180 Computer Software 99.99
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 1,879.70
62200 Fuel 1,301.47
62210 Printing and Copying 1,069.27
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 441.64 4,592.72
62230 Refund 336.95 1,853.73
62240 HR Services 15.00
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 5,210.20 80,080.28
68001 Business Expenses Other 11.90
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 7,063.68 30,282.67
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 7,063.68 30,282.67
80000 Interest Expense 17,858.04
Payroll Expenses
Company Contributions
Health Insurance 0.00
Total Company Contributions 0.00
Total Payroll Expenses 0.00
Total Expenses $22,771.29 $234,286.51
NET OPERATING INCOME $5,001.90 $143,209.60
Other Income
90300 Gain (Loss) on Sale 256,993.00
Total Other Income $0.00 $256,993.00
NET OTHER INCOME $0.00 $256,993.00
NET INCOME $5,001.90 $400,202.60

Accrual Basis Tuesday, May 12, 2020 02:35 PM GMT-07:00

2/2



Terrebonne Domestic Water District
PROFIT AND LOSS YTD COMPARISON

April 2020

APR 2020 APR 2019 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 869.71 1,242.65
Total 40500 Investments 869.71 1,242.65
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 24,051.38 22,220.14
41200 Service Fees 0.00 1,456.00
41300 Backflow Fees 0.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,852.10
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 26,903.48 23,676.14
Total Income $27,773.19 $24,918.79
GROSS PROFIT $27,773.19 $24,918.79
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 8,313.99 8,011.30
61030 Payroll Taxes 711.02 693.27
61040 Employee Health ins 930.72 850.26
61070 Employee Retirement 300.00 250.00
61080 Workers Comp 241.68 199.25
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 10,497.41 10,004.08
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 1,552.04 1,485.57
62012 Utilities - Other 17.75
Total 62010 Utilities 1,552.04 1,503.32
62020 Operating Supplies 21.95 294.04
62030 Testing expense 128.00
62040 Office Supplies 22.87
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 207.20 752.75
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 72.25 70.00
62072 Property Insurance 622.00 576.67
Total 62070 Insurance 694.25 646.67
62080 Bookkeeping 703.50 1,513.50
62140 Auditing 495.00
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 18.71 102.83
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 610.96 ho7 52
Total 62160 Bank Charges 629.67 630.35
62200 Fuel 173.80
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 441.64 538.27

Accrual Basis Tuesday,

May 12, 2020 02:36 PM GMT-07:00

12



Terrebonne Domestic Water District
PROFIT AND LOSS YTD COMPARISON

April 2020
TOTAL

APR 2020 APR 2019 (PY)
62230 Refund 336.95 186.78
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 5,210.20 6,262.35

70000 Capital Qutlay
70100 System Improvements 7,063.68 15,976.00
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 7,063.68 15,976.00
Total Expenses $22,771.29 $32,242.43
NET OPERATING INCOME $5,001.90 $-7,323.64
NET INCOME $5,001.90 $-7,323.64

Accrual Basis Tuesday, May 12, 2020 02:36 PM GMT-07:00 212




Terrebonne Domestic Water District
PROFIT AND LOSS YTD COMPARISON

July 2019 - April 2020

JUL 2019 - APR 2020

JUL 2018 - APR 2019 (PY)

Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income
Total 40500 Investments

40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water

41200 Service Fees

41300 Backflow Fees

41500 Debt Reduction Charge

Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income

Total Income
GROSS PROFIT

Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses
61030 Payroll Taxes
61040 Employee Health ins
61060 Employee Benefits
61070 Employee Retirement
61080 Workers Comp

Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services

62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric
62012 Utilities - Other
Total 62010 Utilities
62020 Operating Supplies
62024 Repair and Maintenance
Total 62020 Operating Supplies
62030 Testing expense
62040 Office Supplies
62050 Postage, Mailing Service
62060 Legal
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O
62072 Property Insurance
Total 62070 Insurance
62080 Bookkeeping
62090 Directors Fees

62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair
62110 Education

10,943.33
10,943.33

329,351.74
3,954.75
5,310.00

27,936.29

366,552.78

$377,496.11
$377,496.11

84,119.47
7,126.29
9,391.06

3,000.00
2,416.80
106,053.62

24,454.88
745.90

25,200.78

1,509.74

364.76
1,874.50
2,759.86
1,558.26
2,475.95
3,088.50

205.50
5,948.02
6,153.52
7,137.20
1,200.00
1,330.55

Accrual Basis Tuesday, May 12, 2020 02:37 PM GMT-07:00

11,162.09
11,162.09

365,459.28
17,019.98
64.50

382,543.76
$393,705.85
$393,705.85

81,113.00
6,942.90
8,518.27

211.90
2,350.00
1,992.50

101,128.57

21,862.20
552.50

22,514.70
3,617.59

3,617.59
1,237.00
1,682.30
2,834.10
2,582.40

4,199.28
2,306.68
6,505.96
11,459.60
1,200.00
344.43

1/3



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

PROFIT AND LOSS YTD COMPARISON
July 2019 - April 2020

TOTAL
JUL 2019 - APR 2020 JUL 2018 - APR 2019 (PY)
62114 Travel 1,882.54 637.67
62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting 1,035.00 1,403.83
Total 62110 Education 2,917.54 2,041.50
62120 Contract Labor 849.99
62130 Flexlease Svc Fee 950.00 1,000.00
62140 Auditing 630.00 2,300.00
62150 Backflow Expense 5,647.50 3,959.00
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 813.52 1,099.50
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 3,458.53 2,309.47
Total 62160 Bank Charges 4,272.05 3,408.97
62170 Billing support 2,572.19 1,854.74
62180 Computer Software 99.99
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 1,879.70 1,316.39
62200 Fuel 1,301.47 1,709.32
62210 Printing and Copying 1,069.27
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 4,592.72 4,407.50
62230 Refund 1,353.73 995.75
62240 HR Services 15.00
62500 Water Rights/credits 525.00
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 80,080.28 78,246.24
68001 Business Expenses Other 11.90
70000 Capital Qutlay
70100 System Improvements 30,282.67 47,853.12
70200 Equipment 464.50
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 30,282.67 48,317.62
80000 Interest Expense 17,858.04 18,811.88
Payroll Expenses
Company Contributions
Health Insurance 0.00
Total Company Contributions 0.00
Taxes 0.00
Wages 0.00
Total Payroll Expenses 0.00 0.00
Total Expenses $234,286.51 $246,504.31
NET OPERATING INCOME $143,209.60 $147,201.54
Other Income
90300 Gain (Loss) on Sale 256,993.00
Total Other Income $256,993.00 $0.00
NET OTHER INCOME $256,993.00 $0.00

Accrual Basis Tuesday, May 12, 2020 02:37 PM GMT-07:00

2/3



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

PROFIT AND LOSS YTD COMPARISON
July 2019 - April 2020

TOTAL
JUL 2019 - APR 2020 JUL 2018 - APR 2019 (PY)
NET INCOME $400,202.60 $147,201.54

Accrual Basis Tuesday, May 12, 2020 02:37 PM GMT-07:00 3/3




Terrebonne Domestic Water District
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2019_2020 - FY20 P&L
July 2019 - June 2020

Jul 2019 Aug 2610 Sep 2018 Oct 2019 How 2010 Dec 2018 Jdan 2020
% of % of . % of % of % of % of % of
Actual Budget  over Budge!  Budget Actual Budget  over Budget Budget  Actual Budget  ovor Budget  Budgol  Actual Budget  ovar Budget  Budget Actual Budgot over Budget  Budget Actual Budget over Budget  Budgot Actual Budget over Budget  Budget
Incema
40500 Invostmanta 0o o00 000 000 000 (1 1]

45050 Inlarest incora 129288 130833 B4S8  0700% 24347 120833 3514 102619 147218 120633 BEA 7015 20833 4877 ahesk 3270 awat% 1.069.12 120833 13921 s 108823 1.20833 demto saar
Total 40500 Inventmants 5 ALH239 § 120038 § 1458 WIOWE § 124347 § 420833 § 35104 W0281% § 117218 § 120833 5 3644 STON% ORE B586% § s tws: s s2re 901% § 106092 § 120033 3 12 3A 8 108823 5 12033 8 AdM0 BRar%
40550 GR.LBL20 Watst Incame 060 040 080 oo 802 050 g0

41100 watar BLOSSOT 8158800 szes A5HSZE)  BOEODDO  ISDITES TSN auvere 002500 IR GAGH Mo IMETEN 2885 54 Gk 2603008 2283700 A3 DS 2142048 21.7% 0 EBS2 BBAH  2ETEED 278000 242880 100 78%

41200 Sarvica Fasn w0075 s00.00 075 ) 50050 a0 TS0 aanco 520,00 000 % w000 sonta -apn.00 2a0% 120000 000 I 2M000% 104780 60000 TE) 2es0% oo 51000 Hooo  000%

41300 Backflow Fuae. araa0 aman 75160 e 000 ar.on aman 000% 37510 7500 LEE 7800 7500 nord  sana 7500 AEaBE0 141800% 000 7500 aPS00 000%

41400 Dapoeil Fues 5033 58,33 5833 45833 000% 458,33 45033 Duo% 53y 583 wook aa831 48833 Boa% 420,33 5833 .0p% 45803 45831 00k

41500 Diabt Reduction Charge 20 208800 201 2E830 295500 G5B ORTEN  28TOD 208500 500 wiaz% 2358 205500 0967 70aTH 78341 2500 SE BB 28 205500 2835 e 263907 285500 2188 08T
Total 4US50 OR LB 20 Watr Incoma S 6400981 § 6627653 5 138082 477018 S A5ABENY 5 1840015  7403% 5 550079 5 6431333 § 20085 O403% § I6AMAND § 4026333 5 G105t SEUGIH 3 2712533 & 8368 40345% 5 060763 3 2603833 5 456930 11755% 5 2670667 § 2605833 & 6714 102%e%

TatalIncome SERIB2T0 S 67k 5 130188 502285 3 6530685 S 1837401  75M% § 5267290 § 5550168 -5 ZUAZGN G408 5 M,00438 § 4247166 §  4g78 $E13H 5 AW 5 WM W2 5 MATETE § 24666 § 44009 11626% 5 2,780 5 20868 5 E32d 10105%
Greas Proft 56613270 5 6748455 & 10108 SA0Z265 566986 5 1007401  TH3M% 5 S28TAGN S 5552164 .6 204260  0403% § ILO0AI8 § 4247186 3 488728 $2TH 4 I 5 D034 W0ZEAN 5 MGTETE 3 224868 § 44008 11628% 5 27 3 Z72decd 5 G2d A01en
Expencas

#1800 OR-LE- 30 Parzonnal Sorvicos EE] oo eg 11} 200 ooo ag0

81020 Payroll Expanas 601130 83700 SBITD RSN B61S68  B3TSM0 408 WM B30I BITEOD A01 W% ganss 2asw i oR 27 837500 6101 w.2T% 00300 savon BIBEE  109T% 831399 aarso0 oo s E

1030 Payrall Taxe: 669.12 7333 a4 Baam 740,83 333 T8 1w 68418 g AT G468% 004 EEN e #.01% 73333 £508 S099% 74558 7523 1326 01e1% LT T 2 10373%

64040 Ermployes Hualth ins 8072 100000 4920 SOTH  1DSGST 100000 851 10565% 97262 100000 -2r3a 9128% Ban sy 1,000 0 18341 B4 Ea% 18000 sem  eaom 53072 1,000.00 ez mars 8072 1.000.00 3075

61080 Employes Bansfits #3338 £33 o00% 8.3 T 5333 833 000% 839 #133 as0% a8 £33 0.00% £33 133 0.00% SR Q0%

B1070 Empioyes Ratiramant 2000 =000 vee  tanom 350,00 260,00 10900 140 00% 000 20000 sa00  12000% 0060 22000 =00 1a000% Er] 6080 S0 2080% 300,00 2000 5100 1000% 20000 25000 120 00%

$1080 Workera Gomp 21188 20833 3335 1160% 20168 208,33 3335 11601% 241,88 20633 3335 11601% 28168 20833 3338 1801% 24148 20833 I 11601% 24188 20833 3338 neors 21.68 20633 11601%
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Porsennal Sarvica S 1002202 § 1064888 5 Ear7 S506% § 1100576 ¢ 1064999 § 55T 103% § 1062245 § WAM0B0 5 12754 OBAO% § 10,6260 § 1004998 5 7873 BI30% 51045380 § 1052089 5 19635 GIIG 3 L1254 5 1048 5 36255 AOEADN § 0854700 § 4064099 5 e0.03%
62000 OR-LE-11 Dperations 000 0.0 g (1] 1] oo

52010 U 000 089 L) 800 ata 009

62011 U sgmar  azso0 M21B BEESE  37BAED 387800 €040 BasE%  3EPZSS  33TS0D 1757 10585% 224504 asg I 1,850,00 ®/52 sk zi2zi0 167500 BATAD 1347a% 108083 1650 00 12060%
62012 U 8978 LR 642 10770% [z 333 6EE8 Mm% 255 mas w78 0% 2808 ) 5 £A51  m01en 010 5333 aB92% 486 80 8333 548 67%
Tolal 62040 Uiilies 5 3258 5 43833 & 4874 S000% 5 391235 5 40833 5 24683 §394% 8 350512 § 34833 § 13679 10386% § 220988 § 5 2334 T s ms s s Weh 5 218120 § 188133 § 1032% § 2453 5 47HE S5 41.68%
2020 Operating Supplin: 356560 45833 9968 75.28% 282 48 458,33 553 8043% 2508 a8 33 41235 1083% " 056 TN 48833 4246 a5t 165,00 50,33 38.00% 34534 s 7535%
62024 Repait and Mainteaance n [ 200 000 000 oo 2876

Total 62020 Cporating Suppiien s 3 5 a3z 5 oees A% S W 5 4msl 5 G783 BAAER 5 4500 5 ABI3 8 49238 1003% § 077 3 4War 3 080 /0% § ASY 5 433§ 4azas 366 5 teson 5 433 8 s j2w 3 @3 s 152.48%

62030 Tasting sxponse 6400 20033 4433 W% 208,33 283 Qo 84 20833 A3 072% 50900 2063 w7 2e000% 2E 20835 4433 7% 161188 20833 78T 8100 70833 0%

62040 Offlca Supplies 22097 18333 Mga 1mTne 18333 8351 000% 18333 HE23 ooum 20018 18333 11085 160485 sm 18233 meE7 26182 [E o20% ag8 78 18353 21281%

62050 Postage, Malling Sarvica 41545 20167 12376 a2 21198 29167 TmE TAEW 21300 20187 S16T  7200% ES 267 agos 528 20167 meE 16123 B 20167 270% 765 20187 wA76%

62060 Lagal 2338 23333 bomn 123200 33333 HBE7 389E1% 33 ama oo a3 .00k 23333 33323 000% 38333 Q0% 0850 33133 1085%

62070 Inaurance. 2500 #2500 ngt% 625,00 £%a0 000% 62500 6500 000% 62500 0.00% 2500 525,00 0.00% 62500 ook 62500 ooa%

52071 Insuranca - Liakilly, D and O 7000 7080 7000 o0 7000 7000 7600 L 7000 00 7226
62072 Property Insurance 57867 1867 57657 57867 7687 s166r 57587 s7e8 576,67 sasT 2200

Total 62070 Insurance s swa 5 m2s00 § HE % 5 o487 § 62500 5 T A0ATH § 8687 § 62500 § WET W% 3 swEr § 62500 § 5 646 3 a0 s 067 W034T% 3 8i8ET § 800 § W03ATE 5 89425 5 e2s00 5 119.08%

52080 Beckkouping s 5000 450 wsa0g .50 76000 PLER P w30 750,00 4650 9380% 0350 000 s 50,00 ELUT Y 735 750,00 9380% 757 750,00 E5.3%

#2060 Diractors Foss 100,00 -130.00 0.00% 1000 0080 0.00% +a0.00 Q00 000% 100.00 1,200 100,00 110000 120000% 10080 00% 10080 000%

6668 668 0.00% 6566 eses 0m% 86,65 4688 000% B15.15 a6 202 ca6s EIERT I T 6589 agot 239 sace Er
a1 e o.00% 4187 <4167 ook aer 187 ooo% arer aner atar LI 87 0.00% 416 ook
62114 Trave) 12500 12500 LE7EY 12800 SO0 040% 12500 G00% 125,00 12500 12500 0% 125,00 0% aass 12500 250 85%
62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting. 1500 -75.00 0.00% 75.00 7500 0.00% 7500 0.00% 7500 7500 7500 ©.00% 75.00 0.00% 560,00 75.00 746,67%

Total 62110 Edusation § 000 5 zaer 3 2mer 090 § 000 5 24067 2067 0O0% 5 000 5 2867 00O% 5 000 5 24167 5 $ 0w s 2487 s 24167 000% s ] 000% § 87358 5 24167 § /1.48%
62420 Gonvact Labar 8333 £335 ook 6333 8333 000 5333 LE 8133 a3y £33 a.00% 353 0.0% 8333 2.00%

62130 Finxloaza Sve Foa 10080 -100.00 0.00% 18000 0000 000N 100.00 0.00% 160,00 100.00 -1ca.00 a0 25000 10000 BEOOD  §5000% 10003 a0o%

62140 Auditing 108233 108333 Q0% 1063.38 08333 moas 109333 LY 10833 158338 SR o4 108323 pmaan oa0% 1850 108333 124

52150 Backflow Expunce 551250 a0 FISTE0 147000% ars0n ATED 0oo% 680 ©oa% 7500 80 7500 ook aTsg0 s ta ca0% 7800 o804

2180 Bank Chargss 375.00 a0 0.00% 7500 BB00 0A0% arsa0 AE 000% 37500 37500 375,00 00a% 31500 37500 0.00% 37500 0.00%

62161 Bank Service Fass ) wm 135,48 13545 8210 5210 340 6050 10 %10 7700

52162 Marchant Services Proc Fes 259,15 25015 45857 45557 25403 253 26818 21118 280,02 26002 20650

Total 62160 Bank Charges s 3525 5 wsn 5 1688 §556% 5 53102 § 3500 § 21602 1561% § 24613 5 7500 5 2847 6230% § 3605 § 37540 4 sarsn 5 s wsm s 1035 T2ad% § 3642 5 AW 5 1828 sdsh s 30 5 3500 § 102,27

62176 Billing support 168,65 16868 e10% 14008 15566 2660 BaLA% 1668 6688 000% 1666 Qa0% 186,68 4388 7018% 75090 16666 58324 5E04% 3rzs 16865 2235%

52180 Computar Softwara 168 188 0.00% at.66 188 000k o8 68 0L0% 4166 ooo% anes 186 oo 88 186 a.00% £ 2188 24001%
52160 Duss & Suberiptions 4047 12500 MseT aEaTeM 12500 RETUR LY 488 01 12500 B/OE 0N 332 12500 283 a6% L 12800 S000  E000% 23500 12500 000 188.00% 12500 o0k

13580 20833 285 ssaE 5201 0823 83z 29T 34268 20833 13432 18447% 15348 20833 a663% T 20823 13384 a5 7e% N 208,38 AOTIE 488E% a0 20833 5473
and Gopying 000 42100 Azt ag0 000 58228 58228

62220 Teléphono, Tolscammunications 59567 4657 0 14325% aarar 887 208 12409 42875 867 1208 10280 427 #1687 41887 984 1D4TIH 378 ates7 B zoEi a3ees 16,67 105 5%
62230 Refund E559 12500 3802 68 78% 5130 1500 a0 aoan 4552 2500 a0s 87 6401 12800 12500 12075 20050% ats 12500 A 2s0% 524 12600 4%
52240 HR Sarvices 168,66 16884 .00% 18666 16868 DO0% 18885 8566 000% 166,66 a.00% 166,55 R 000% 16865 ) 0% 1500 16668 8a0%
Tetal 62000 OR-LE-S1 Oparatians $1355431 51008329 § 267304  12454% § ATEIE S 10,8370 § 179376 4305% § 5 306550 6926% § 670537 § 800825 § TAM S BRI 825829 8 1,41515 nsen S 819339 § 38 1077 5 G422 § 82823 § T
63001 Businass Exponses Othar oo 020 00 o0 1180
70000 Capital Gullay oo 00 000 ago
70100 Systom Improvamants 721250 1888867 GASIT am% 20280 1680567 1242% W 166OS7  IGSNET 02 57EIZE 1566567 31705 1960087 1666867 Q00% 3300 1666667 19067 ca%  amia2 1866867 204525 269%

21867 1887 0.00% #1867 0.50% 41867 41667 000% 41867 Q003 18,67 41867 0% 1667 41667 090% 4687 at6E7  0oa%

§ 72250 §1700334 3 eanza 4222% § 240260 § (708334 & 1406% 3 5680 - I704TEL 02V § B78328 § 1709534 3 11,0008 3303 5 00¢ 5 1708334 8 4708334 990% 5 300 5 17,08331 5 1708034 ARG § 432042 5 703334 S izgeter 260

80000 ntarast Expense 7334850 733450 0.00% a7a 73380 Qmek  sE1LT6 e TS18% 733480 733450 0.00% 733460 733880 ooa% 123978 7,334.50 500800 733050 T3WED 0003
Payrall Exponsan 0.0 g0 080 000 040

Gompany Contributions o0 ag0 20 L a0

Health Insurance 059 g0 oo 000 00 0.00
Total Campany Cantributions s em s 0w s 90 s 0§ 000 s S o8 8 000 s 000 $ o s oo s .00 s oo s 080§ 0.0 s [ nga s 0w s [ o0
Tetal Payroll Expances s 0w s oo .00 s oo s 000 s S 980 3 om0 s 80 s om0 s [ [ s owos 000§ o000 s 00 3 0.00 s 000§ [T 000

5 3089165 5 4805112 & 1508047 6123 3 2220267 5 565112 5234045 S 2200772 § 4508112 5 2206340 5103% 5 285126 § 4407812 8 2122487 SiE% § 472087t § 433312 3 2802834 3907% § 3271142 § 4325142 TEAWL S 01272 3 433212 S 2030340 51A2%

§ I8N0 S 3 IITEE (G140 S TMBNE 574854 § 707444 13UI0% 3 ZEH26 5 A0AT064 § 1520072 ZAIETH § 1496313 6 160448 § (055708 SN0 S 1120072 § 1490248 § 2603908 TAG6E 3 103437 § 1600446 646% § 476518 5 1607906 § 2084961  Zasan
ago ooz o [ oo 0.0 aca

$ 000 3 000 s ) s 000 s om0 s voa $ @ s 0w s g0 s s 080 s (X TN [ 0.0 s 00§ soe s 0.0 s 000 s 080 5 0.00

s 003 0w s 0.0 5 0w s om s [ § 000 5 om s 040 s o s 0m0 s a0 4w s 0 s 000 ] 000§ wor s 0.00 s oo s 200 s 0.00

53529105 5 256N 5 A3TSTSI 163EO% § 27958 § 2074554 5 F0FAA0 13410% § 2089126 § 047054 § 822072 28357 § 1455003 5 160446 § 18858 UMOT% § 1184072 § 1499246 5 200913 S 103437 5 1600446 § 1407008 B4G% 5 476500 5 1607946 § 2084484 7864

Tusscay, May 12, 2020 02,38,08 PM GUT-7 - Acorual Basis




Fab 2020 Mar 2020 Apr 2020 May 2020 Jun 2020 Total
% of %ol ol % of
Actual Budget  over Budgot  Budget  Aetual Budpst  over Budget % of Budgel  Actunl Budget  over Budget Budget  Actual Budgol  over Budgol Budget  Actusl  Budget  overBudget Budget  Actusl Budgel  over Budget % of Budget
000 900 a0o (12 ] 090 000
120833 20718 6285% 5147 120833 5205% 86971 120638 e T196% 120833 420833 0.00% 120837 420837 Doo%  toghs 14,500.00 355687 54T
$ 120033 8 20748 8285% 5 6147 5 920833 & 2208% 5 s6971 5 120333 5 3162 7Mean § 000 5 120033 5 120833 000% 5 000 § V20837 - 1,205.37  000% § 108033 § 1450000 § 355687 T84T
oo aon oo L0 100 a0 800
2323378 217500 14B3T0 W0ETE  23im284 2178000 WASEH  2L0BIE  2BOPEOD apmE anoay 345295 BME0000 9134705 98N 5220000 5220080 32EALY AILI00D  -1DAIBSET 7851%
4050 0000 a0 20w oon 50D 60 0.00% oo 50000 H0008  000% 800,00 0N D% 50200 50000 275 6.000.00 20:525 w1
100 BTS00 000% 7500 010% 37800 S0 0% ars an ELLT YT ars00 -arsao 53000 50 60 2060 10.00%
45933 45035 000% 4533 0.00% 458 33 5831 oo0% 45933 4503 Ga0% 5837 45037 200 550000 s80000 000%
284161 258500 <1339 estEn 276140 2,956 00 948%  zee2n 285500 H0RF0 66828 2,055 00 295500 ok 285,00 2086 00 %2 3546000 752871 76 78%
52641540 5 2003009 5 44707 10172% § 2506404 § 2600933 5 9571% § 2800348 § 3256333 § 54585 0262% 5 I45285 5 3508333 5 3583533 BATW & 000 § 44837 5 soa0na § 3700073 5 48648000 § 11645437 F608%
S TAGSES & 2724666 § 23543 I0UEI% 5 2595851 § 2T 248EE S VEI% S TWFTAIS S 3IIIIA6 S SS0RAT  B22% § 345295 § 4Livs6 -5 J084L71 ST § 000 S 576087 5 6744674 $ 2009905 5 WOI0I0 5 (2001094 7804%
S WASES 2720685 & 23089 100.93% 3 2685851 3 2720668 § SMOML § 2TTTAAY 5 TG 3 SSSRAT  B224% § 348205 § 020888 § M7 BSTH § 000 § 569004 3 00674 3302408 § £096000 5 604
L Qo0 oo o (1] [} oo
31368 Barson 401 gz 31588 vaTsta 8101 9275 537500 S0 Bafame aarson S0 W% 537500 HATHOD 0O0% 02448 10050000 H9TH%
743,61 73353 1048 101 43% ERS (EE] a6 a7 1% man aam ek s77.98 75333 6504 G245% ™ 397 000% (] BE00 00 cage
BTz 1,000.00 4828 EIUT% a2 1.00a.00 “zx 9307% 1,000.60 4028 B30TH 1.000.00 00080 DOO% 1,000 80 400000 0.00% 929105 1200000 78.26%
8133 RE 033 333 0.00% B3 33 000% 5133 133 000% B 8337 DoD% ¥ 100000 0.00%
200,00 250,00 5200 120 00% 00 00 25000 000 122.00% 0050 260,60 B000  170.00% 20900 20,00 600 120.00% 28000 25000 00w 300000 110.00%
24168 20833 BB Ne0H 24188 20833 3125 11501% 24168 2033 [IS 1601% 20633 20833 000k 2837 83T 000% 250000 a8
S105H.20 5 1084989 5 1079 $886% 5 1049902 5 1064988 3 15087 BREMN § 1045741 § 1064999 §  IRH  BAETH § 920198 5 064060 S 135801  8728% § 000 § 1065001 <5 10,850.41  0.00% § MEINED § 12780000 5 0.25%
age 000 000 oou om0 o aor
o000 (1] on 0o LL 200 ooe
1817.10 1,650.60 azer ot 205324 1.500.80 320 13888% 155204 1.875.00 SmEs 2% 2,460.00 240000 O0% 267500 AGTE00 0008 2445tE8 30,000 00 57
3550 5333 ~4TEY  d2e0% 400 By e 5280% 333 8331 000y B33 333 o6o% 137 2137 oook 1580 000,00 7450
s 185260 § 173333 § 9073 SN 5 206724 3 158333 8 B3 1346% § 155204 § 195033 5 4062 TE2EW 3 000§ 240333 5 249333 QO0% S OO0 3 3737 8 37S8A7  00O% § 2570070 §  S1.000.00 e
EE] 45833 5238 1315 076 42803 07 87 sar 2195 45833 4363 a7En 145833 45833 QO0% 45937 a5I o0% 150074 550000 27.45%
000 LL a0y 900 oo 000
§ 589 5 4E333 & 4834 3% 5 o6 5 48833 5 a0ET HOTh 8 7195 & 4was 3 4w 47en 3 000 8 45833 . 45833 000% § 000 5 437 5 4s437  0OOn § § B0 5 3408%
26400 20832 6587 12872% 20833 2033 oo 128,00 20833 2033 G144% 20833 20833 000% Bl 20837 0.00% 250000 190.30%
18333 8351 Quon 5933 18333 12400 3208t 18333 48333 000% 18233 R RS 18337 B33 000% 220000 70.83%
20167 20167 oook 720 29147 EoEY 143043 720 E RTRT I T 20187 SHE 00% @ 20163 000% 350000 o7
138650 33333 105347 415.05% 7050 39333 28263 28 3333 A a0k 33333 233 000% mar S0 ook Ap0ea a1
2500 €500 004% 62500 42500 (L) 626,00 2500 0.00% 62500 42500 £000% 625,00 800 000N 750080 0.00%
7225 7235 43125 3125 7225 7235 a0 000 1]
62200 s2200 200 2200 62200 62200 aoo [ o100
S 69425 5 62500 § 5235 1008% § 19075 § 62800 5 43425 WS 5 68425 5 GO0 § 8925 11108% § 000 § 62500 5 6800 000% 5 000 5 62500 5 62500  060% § §  7s0a0 8 8208%
015 000 5B 00.60% 70350 5000 “a50 2380% 380 78003 4650 BIEO% 75000 FE000 0.00% 750.00 5000 000% 8.000.00 T830%
100,00 -0000 000% 100,00 ~100.00 ceas 10000 0008 090% 160,00 0000 ona% 100.00 g0 oo 1,20000 100.00%
19101 2666 P435 2m654% 666 8588 0.00% eaea S665  000% 66 6666 DOO% A 872 000% 8000 168.32%
a6 L8 D% arer arsr LETEY 4167 187 000k a6t 2167 0o0% 4163 a1 ook 50009 oom
5610 12600 7118 95 EE% 57277 12500 T esazmm 125.00 2800 0.00% 12500 200 Ga0% 125.00 4800 DO0% 1,500.00 12650%
TS0 7500 40000  833.33% 7540 7500 008% 7500 7500 00m% 7500 500 qook 7500 TS01 000% 900,00 11500%
$ N4TILIS S 24147 5 12205 G0BTE% 5 277§ 24167 § a0 701% 5 000 § 24167 8 24167 000% § oS00 § 24067 -5 2087 0O § 000 § @413 5 24ed  Do0% § s 280000 § 100.60%
£33 6231 0om% 8133 #183 oA 8333 4333 000% 6133 a3 0w 5337 £33 000% 000.00 a.00%
0000 0000 0.01% w000 10000 000% 100.90 RLLT T 100,00 0000 009% 103,90 Aon  000% 1.200.00 18ATE
108333 488333 00O% 108333 108323 Q.00% 195,00 108333 8833 asen: 106333 083 DI0% 1ors 37 Agmaar ook 53030 19,0000 a88%
1500 EE] 24000 38005 500 ETE aans 500 a0 oark 31500 amsn ook s R0 pO% BE4TSD 480060 125.50%
500 B0 000% E 2100 000% 75,00 ars00 0.00% 500 T80 0.00% 7508 arsor Down ] 450080 oco%
10744 10744 162 sae2 87 1874 ao 0.0 152 410
25172 25172 56127 6127 G108 61098 2754 24764 0.00 a7uer? 080
$ 316 5 w500 8 1584 S578% § 628§ iS00 5 2480 18664% 5 62867 & 37B00 § 25467 167.01% § 24764 5 ITRO0 5 12736 6604% § 000 § 87500 5 37S00 000% S 451658 5 450000 § 100 445
7.5 18668 A 2233 148075 186,66 11408 888 4% 18558 ABEEE Q% 378 168,66 a4 2238% 16874 LTI T 250844 200000 130.47%
a8 166 000k aes 4189 0.00% a1.86 4168 000% e “re8 oook a7 A7 000% ) 50000 z000%
31040 12800 18540 248.32% 12500 “zsan L1 125,00 42500 ooEH 12800 42500 000% 125.00 2800 0E0% 1,87870 150000 12531%
081 20036 5742 2044% 14988 20833 £0.05 e 20833 83 000% 20833 3 gook 20837 20657 000% 130147 250000 5208%
] 5599 LI oo 000 L] 1,032 000
42970 41667 2300 10554% agar 41067 28 10847% 42164 mse 2497 10560% 21847 41667 000 aeE <med 0a0% asnn 5000.00 o1.65%
T8 12560 Ar5s G197% 298,00 12500 27048 31630% 3865 125 00 21195 26556% 12500 42500 0% 12800 42500 D00% 135313 1.500.00 20.25%
16585 SABBEE  0.00% 16665 16556 0ok 166,66 16668 0.00% 168,68 5608 000% 18874 6674 000% 1800 2000.00 0.75%
§ 72497 § 829329 8 41337 9s500% § 725263 § 240829 § 45566 BSAE S 521020 5 B.4B320 S 327309 142 § 2048 3 B00B2T 5 872340 346% S 000 § 1020380 § 1023381 000% 5 038517 § 105.30060 T35
c00 000 a0 a0 0.00 1 1]
080 L 00 450 0w 080
285000 166667 I3TIEET 170N 48035 18.648.87 288% 70368 1BsessT BE0203 2% 16,664,687 160e667  0.00% 1BE5663 1666063 000%  ODZEIET 0000000 18074733 15145
21867 A1667  guo% 41667 0.00% 41847 om0k 416,67 M55 000% 41583 41683 000% 00 500000 500000 000k
S 295080 5 1708334 $ 1413334 A727% § 42035 §5 1708034 -5 1680288 281% § 70088 § 1708334 EEE 000 § 1708334 £ 4708334 O0% 6 000 S 1700336 3 17.08326  000% § 3078207 § 20500000 § 17477733 e
207 733450 as2al oA 187 733450 31253 0034 723480 ooo% 73045 3050 000% T.33480 23450 000%  17asEl 6801400 70,5898 20.25%
000 LI 000 ooa % w0 a0
oo 00 oo ago % ago 000
000 000 57265 #7265 000 iz .00 7265
s oo s 000 § 0.0 s [ s o s om s oo s 000 s oraes s 00 5 s7aes 5 0e0 s o s 0.0 s o725 § 000§ w7285
$ 040 3 oo s 900 [] 000 % 000§ .00 s oo s non s 0.00 s wizes s 0e0 s s72es 5 000 5 oo s 0.0 5 a8 s [ 9285
$2132724 5 4302642 § 2109988 49.22% § 1823407 3 4317612 5 2484205 4223% § 2277120 § 4356112 8 2077383 E226% & ADS4952 § 4407613 -5 9952080  20.83% 5 000 5 4538168 5 4535165 000% 5 24483003 5 SM 11000 §  ZRR2T7OT as.15%
3 615031 3 1807648 § 2220377 83% 3 072144 5 1502948 5 2485060 BATEN 5 B00460 5 97946 3 1478106 SIME% § F0SEST 5 377946 §  IMTA1 18777% $ 000 5 1234508 § 12,24506 O00% 5 13644313 5 2945400 5 165267.03 488 88%
a0 25699300 256,093 00 a0 000 oo 2582030 vou 266,993.00
3 om s 0g0 s a0n § 28609300 5 000 3 aseesa0n s oo s 000§ 000 B ooo s [ 000 B 000 5 om0 3 [T5) § 25590300 § [T
s oo s 0% s .00 s 28600300 000§ 25899300 s omos 000 s o.00 s [T 000 3 .00 s am s 0w s 000 3 256,850 3 000 s 28690300
S 8IS S 1807045 & 222TT 383N 320571441 3 ASE046 § IS4 ABSEOTH § S0010 5 G940 S UATHI0  SLAS% S TQ0BET 8 577946 8 331741 10n.77% 3 000 § 1234508 § 1234508 000% § M3A0603 5 015100 5 4220008 13%30%




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

CHECK DETAIL

April 15 - May 12, 2020

DATE

TRANSACTION
TYPE

NUM NAME

MEMO/DESCRIPTION

10100 Bank-4506

04/23/2020

05/01/2020

05/05/2020

Expense

Expense

Expense

10200 First Interstate -3877- General

04/15/2020

04/15/2020

04/17/2020

04/27/2020

04/28/2020

04/28/2020

04/28/2020

04/30/2020

Tax Payment

Tax Payment

Expense

Expense

Bill Payment
(Check)

Bill Payment
(Check)

Bill Payment
(Check)

Bill Payment
(Check)

OR Department of Revenue

OR Department of Revenue

2794 Terrebonne PUD, LLC

2795 PACIFIC POWER

2796 EDGE ANALYTICAL INC

2797 Therasa & Patrick Jones

GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY St
WEBPAYMENT

MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT 5611 MRCHN'
PROC SETTLEMENT 5611

GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY Sl
WEBPAYMENT

Tax Payment for Period: 01/01/2020-03/31/2020
OR Employment Taxes
OR Employment Taxes
OR Employment Taxes

Tax Payment for Period: 01/01/2020-03/31/2020

OR Statewide Transit Taxes

ACH SETTLEMENT ELEC DEBIT 108078 ACH SETTI
ELEC DEBIT 108078

LGIP ACH OREGON ST TREAS LGIP AC LGIP ACH ¢
TREAS LGIP AC



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

CHECK DETAIL
April 15 - May 12, 2020

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION
TYPE
05/01/2020 Check EDWARD JONES FBO - David Griffin
05/01/2020 Check RAYMOND JAMES FBO: Daniel Bruce Acci#t 299TV694
05/07/2020 Check 2799 Voided VOIDED CHECK Hubdoc - 118246953 - INV2799 Voided Check
Check
2799
05/07/2020 Expense
ACH SETTLEMENT ELEC DEBIT 108078 ACH SETTI
ELEC DEBIT 108078
05/08/2020 Payroll Check Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 05/01/2020-05/31/2020
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub
Employer Taxes
OR Statewide Transit Taxes
OR Employment Taxes
OR Income Tax
Federal Unemployment (940)
Federal Taxes (941/944)
05/08/2020 Payroll Check David B. Giriffin Pay Period: 05/01/2020-05/31/2020
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub
Employer Taxes
SDIC
OR Statewide Transit Taxes
OR Employment Taxes
OR Income Tax
Federal Unemployment (940)
Federal Taxes (941/944)
05/12/2020 Bill Payment Brian & Chelsea Neault
{Check)
05/12/2020 Bill Payment Chad Coonse
(Check)
05/12/2020 Bill Payment US CELLULAR
{Check)
05/12/2020 Bill Payment Britanie Hannan

(Check)




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

CHECK DETAIL
April 15 - May 12, 2020

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION
TYPE
{Check)
05/12/2020 Bill Payment SPECIAL DISTRICTS INSURANCE
{Check) SERVICES
05/12/2020 Bill Payment AMERICAN BUSINESS

{Check) SOFTWARE INC




Terrebonne Domestic Water District
5-12-2020

e The paperwork is in to pay off the SDAO flexlease loan. We will be making
the $400,000.00 payment in late June. This will allow us to gain a little more
interest until then.

* Next month will be the time we go through supplemental budget process. |
will be posting it soon and if we have to do it in a remote meeting we will
get it done.

® Asyou can see in the newsletter | have put an announcement in there
about getting volunteers to sit on the budget committee. If we still have to
have meetings remotely then we might get more involvement if they can
join remotely.

* |am sending letters out to some of our customers that are getting very far
behind with the hold on shut-offs for non-payment. It basically lets them
know that they will have to pay their water bills when this is all over and
the more they can pay now the easier it will be in the future. Also we ask
that they contact us to help them with assistance.

* With the newsletter going out | will be including our consumer confidence
report in the newsletter. We have also sent out the letters to customers
with backflow devices to be tested so Bob’s Jobs can start testing in June.

First Interstate Bank: $46,382.81
LGIP

4845: $572,790.33
5534:5291,708.46

Total: $864,498.79




Terrebonne Domestic Water District
Water Billing 2016 to 2020

Cubic Feet Billed

Total Doliars Biiied

2016 | 2017 | 2018 Chg to 17 |%Chg to 17 2019 hg to 18pkcha 1o 1d 2020 Chg to 19| s%chgto 19 2016 | 2017 | 2018 Ehg to 17 %chato17| 2019 Chg to 18 |%chg to 18 | Debt Fee 2020 Chg to 19 }ichg to 19 Debt Fee
Jan | 390625 | 357505 | 306039 | 51,466 | -14.40% | 302103 | -3936 |-1.29% | 367533 | 65430 | 21.66% $18,262 | $21,522 | $21,654 | $132 | 0.61% | $22,400 | $746 3.45% - $23,877 | $1,477 | 6.59% | $2,833
Feb | 323644 | 380159 | 357774 | -22,385 | -5.89% | 374255 | 16481 | 4.61% | 310414 | -63841 | -17.08% $17,240 | $20,746 | $22,118 | $1,372 | 6.561% | $23,465 | $1,347 | 6.00% N $23,228 | -$237 |-1.01% | $2,8¢1
Mar | 363384 | 307522 | 283768 | -23,754 | -7.72% | 300596 | 16828 | 5.93% | 315561 | 14965 4.98% $17,725 [ $21,043 | $21,298 | $255 | 1.21% | $22,406 | $1,108 | 5.20% E $23,183 | $777 | 3.47% | $2,786
Apr | 802400 | 408864 | 378539 | -30,325 | -7.42% | 334687 | 43852 |-11.58%| 571202 | 236515 | 70.67% $25,210 | $22,411 | $22,671 | $260 | 1.16% | $22,760 $89 0.39% w $26,905 | $4,145 |18.21% | $2,852
May | 938085 | 710542 | 866586 | 156,044 | 21.96% | 969331 | 102745 | 11.86% $34,020 | $27,981 | $31,832 | $3,851 | 13.76% | $35,025 | $3,193 | 10.03% z
Jun | 1415683 | 1472199 | 1512685 | 40,486 | 2.75% | 1246111 |-266574 |-17.62% $47,215 | $46,950 | §48,244 | $1,294 | 2.76% | $41,816 | -$6,428 | -13.32% -
Jul | 1409121 | 1769892 | 1614010 | -155,862 | -8.81% | 1385298 |-228712 |-14.17% $46,741 | $55,454 | §51,619 | -$3,835 | -6.92% | $45,708 | -$5,911 | -11.45% | $2,895
Aug | 1789266 | 1646229 | 1737288 | 91,059 | 5.53% | 1849410 | 112122 | 6.45% $57,093 | $52,489 | §56,327 | $3,838 | 7.01% | $59,884 | $3,557 | 6.31% | $2,859
Sep | 1565061 | 1636890 | 1619724 | -17,166 | -1.05% | 1282431 |-337293 (-20.82% $49,279 | $52,873 | $52,9568 | $85 0.16% | $44,193 | -$8,765 | -16.55% | $2,670
Oct | 713506 | 715000 | 748037 | 33,037 | 4.62% | 535688 |-212349 |-28.39% $28,265 | $29,500 | $29,048 | -$452 | -1.53% | $27,476 | -$1,572 | 5.41% | $2,345
Nov | 363088 | 368820 | 445356 | 76,536 | 20.75% | 399759 | -45597 |-10.24% $21,874 | $22,806 | $24,401 | $1,595 | 6.99% | $24,812 | $411 1.68% | $2,832
Dec | 363826 | 306811 | 332900 | 26,089 | 8.50% | 317329 | -15571 | -4.68% $21,874 | $21,622 | $22,717 | $1,095 | 5.06% | $23,254 | §537 2.36% | $2,827
Total [ 10237688 [10080433 10202706 | 122,273 | 1.21% | 9296998 |-905708 | -8.88% | 1564710 | 253069 19.28% $384,798 |$395,397 $404,887 | $9,490 | 2.40% ($393,199 | -$11,688 | -2.89% |$16,628 | $97,193 | $6,162 | 6.77% |$11,312

Price per Cubic Foot Sold (100 cf) Average Customer Charge

2016 | 2017 | 2018 Chg to 17 [%cChg to 17 2019 Chg to 18p4chg to 14 2020 Chg to 19| %chg te 19 2016 | 2017 | 2018 Fhg to 17 uchg o 17| 2019 Chg to 18 | %chg to 18 2020 Chg to 19 |%Chg to 19
Jan | $4.68 $6.02 | $7.08 1.056 | 17.53% | $7.¢1 $0.34 | 4.79% | $6.50 -$0.92 | -12.38% §31.49 | $37.11 | $37.33 | $0.23 | 0.61% | $3s62 | $1.29 3.45% | $41.47 | $2.55 6.59%
Feb | $5.33 $5.46 | $6.18 0.725 | 13.28% | $6.27 $0.09 | 1.42% | $7.48 $1.21 19.35% $20.72 | $35.77 | $38.13 | $2.37 | 6.61% | $40.46 $2.32 6.09% | $40.05 | -$0.41 | -1.01%
Mar | $4.88 §6.84 | $7.51 0.663 | 9.68% | $7.45 | -$0.05 | -0.69% | $7.35 -$0.11 | -1.44% $30.56 | $36.28 | $36.72 | $0.44 | 1.21% | $38.63 $1.91 5.20% | $39.97 | $1.34 3.47%
Apr | $4.18 §5.48 | $5.99 0.508 | 9.26% | $6.80 $0.81 | 13.55% | $4.T1 -$2.09 | -30.74% §43.47 | $38.84 | $39.09 | $0.45 | 1.16% | $39.24 | $0,15 0.39% | $46.39 | $7.15 | 18.21%
May [ $3.63 $3.94 | $3.67 | -0.265 | 6.72% | $3.61 -$0.06 | -1.63% §$58.66 | $48.24 | $54.88 | $6.64 | 13.76% | $60.33 | $5.51 | 10.03%
Jun | $3.34 | $3.19 | s3.19 0.000 | 0.01% | $3.36 $017 | 5.22% $81.41 | $80.95 | $83.18 | $2.23 | 2.76% | $72.10 | -$11.08 | -13.32%
Jul | $3.32 $3.13 | $3.20 0.065 | 2.07% | $3.30 $0.10 | 3.17% $80.59 | $95.61 | $89.00 | -$6.61 | 6.92% | $78.81 | -$10.19 | -11.45%
Aug | $3.19 $3.19 | $3.24 0.054 | 1.69% | $3.24 $0.00 | -0.13% $98.44 | $90.50 | $97.12 | $6.62 | 7.31% | $103.25 | $6.13 6.31%
Sep | $3.15 $3.23 | s3.27 0.039 | 1.22% | $3.45 $0.18 | 5.40% $84.96 | $91.16 | $91.31 | $0.15 | 0.16% | $76.19 | -$15.11 | -16.55%
Oct | $3.96 §4.13 | $3.88 | -0.243 | -5.88% | $5.13 $1.25 |32.08% $48.73 | $50.86 | $50.08 | -$0.78 | -1.53% | $47.37 | -$2.71 | -5.41%
Nov| $6.02 | $6.18 | $548 | -0.705 |-11.39% | $6.21 $0.73 | 13.28% $37.71 | $39.32 | $42.07 | $2.75 | 6.99% | $42.78 $0.71 1.68%
Dec $7.05 | $6.82 | -0.223 | -3.17% | $7.33 $0.50 | 7.39% $37.71 | $37.28 | $39.17 | $1.89 | 5.06% | $40.09 $0.93 2.36%
Total| $3.769 | $3.922 | $3.968 | 0.046 | 1.17% | $4.229 | $0.261 | 6.57% | $7.11 $0.12 1.78% $56.29 | $56.81 | $58.17 | $1.36 | 2.40% | $61.63 $3.48 5.94% | $40.81 | $1.37 3.49%

Changes YTD 18 vs 19
2019 | 2020 Chg | Chg % |Notes: WOW! is this a sign of things to come this summer. Our sales were way up this last month as the weather warmed up an we had

CF Billed1311641/1564710| 253069 |19.29% less rainfall than average

[$ Billed [$91,031[$97,193 ] $6,162 | 6.77%

s pertoo cr| $6.985 | $7.109 | $0.12 | 1.78%

Avg Chg| $39.24 | $40.61 | $1.37 | 3.49%




610z Bunidg

19)}9|SMaN

JoLISIq
1a)eMm
onsawo(]
auUUO0Qa.LId]

GE90-8¥#G-L PG xed

Woo’pueqpeoIqpusq@pmpl

L8LE-8¥G-L¥S 1oL

Bio*pmpy

90110U bungall jabpng

"201J40 101I1SIp 8y} 10BjU0D ases|d

djay 03 &i] pjnom noA 4| -aunp Jo yiuow
ayl Ul sbuneaalu Buiuaaa om} apnjoul pinom
sy 19bBpng sJeah 1xau yum no digy
slaquiauwl a9)Wwed 1ebpng "slaquawl
29))/WwLwo9 19Bpng SWOS JO pasu Ul S|

—| =
@223
3 0235
Swa g
o 0 T o
=5 3
a9e @
o g
A 3
©
5 2
g 2
)
@
-
o B & 3
o = - a
3 T a 0
= 8 g o
2 5 MW A
e P 4 =
2 O 9 o
= Q. -

amda.l pue ‘sn uodn sj uoseas jabpng ay |

iimoy, @




WANT TO PAY
ONLINE???

Visit TDWD.ORG to view and pay
your bill online. Just follow the
prompt at the bottom of the page to
setup your login information. If you
have any questions contact the
District office for assistance.

Annual backflow testing

Backflow testing will begin in the first
part of June this year. Bob’s Jobs will
be performing the tests again this year
as well. A letter will be sent out to
those with backflow devices soon
allowing those who do not want the
discounted testing fee of $22.50 to opt-
out. We have been working every year
to improve this program to make things
easier and more cost effective for our
customers. If you have any questions
please feel free to contact our office.

A MESSAGE FROM:
THE TDWD BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

By Dustin Hewitt, Board Chairman
and Gerry Soto, Board Treasurer

As the COVID-19 pandemic continues to
impact our lives in unprecedented ways, we
want to assure you that we at the Terrebonne
Domestic Water District (TDWD) are taking
every precaution to provide reliable water and
services to our customers. We have also taken
steps to help keep our employees safe. As you
may have noticed we have closed the office to
any foot traffic until further notice and are asking
customers to place your bills in the drop box,
mail them in, or use our online bill pay. You can
find our online bill pay at www.tdwd.org and we
have temporarily suspended any fees
associated with this feature making this is a
great time to give it a try.

As some of you may have noticed we have
also suspended service shutoffs and late
payment fees. We would like to remind all of our
customers that this is temporary and users will
be responsible for any water that is used. We
are asking anyone who is needing assistance
with their bill to contact us as soon as possible
s$0 we may assist you with a plan to get current
on your bill. We at the board are currently
looking into the next steps that need to be taken
to get us back to “business as usual” while
complying with the rules set out by the State.

We are pleased to report that by
combining the proceeds from a recent sale
of excess property in our district along with
the accumulation of the $5 Debt Service
Fee we are in the process of paying off the
balance on a $500,000 loan and will result
in the district saving roughly $120,000 in
interest! Your monthly Debt Service Fee is
making this happen for our community and
we would like to remind our customers that
when our last remaining loan is paid off the
Debt Service Fee will end. The paying off
of these two loans will reshape our district
and free up funds to further improve our
infrastructure and continue our service to
you.

Once again, we appreciate your
understanding in these difficult times and
look forward to seeing you in our office
soon!

Monthly Board Meetings

Terrebonne Domestic Water
District’s

Regularly scheduled board
meetings are held 6:30pm the
second Tuesday of every month.
The meetings will be held at the
Terrebonne Fire Hall @ 1390 C
Ave., Terrebonne, OR 97760




